S-42 Late eighteenth century, c. 1820
Mvrtle Grove
Oriole vicinity
private

Dr. Henry Hyland's '"Myrtle Grove" is situated on the west side of St. Peter's
Creek near Oriole. The two-story frame house has an irregular five-bay facade that
alludes to the complicated nature of its building history. The eastern two bays
of the dwelling were clearly erected before the rest of the house, and the west
wall of the original house was built in brick. The once exterior brick wall was
later encased when the old house was reworked during the first quarter of the
nineteenth century. Radical alterations included the relocation of the stair and
chimney stack, as well as fully new interiors of Federal/Greek Revival woodwork.

Fragments of eighteenth-century material remain on the second floor and in the

cellar.

Dr. Henry Hyland was evidently responsible for financing the rebuilding of his
father's house about the time of his marriage to Harriet E. Aires on April 6, 1819.
Benry and Harriet Hyland occupied the rebuilt house until Henry's death in 1856.
Harriet E. Hyland married William R. Ballard in 1865, and the couple maintained
ownership of the property until 1881. William R. Ballard vas a prominent resident
in the Dames Quarter Election District with a 400-acre farm. 1n 1881, "Myrtle
Grove " was sold to Annie A. Hyland (BFL 4/117), and in 1913 the farm passed out

of family hands (SFD 65/457).

Earliest ownership of "Myrtle Grove," first known as "St. Peter's Neck," was
held by Peter Elzey, who divided the tract between two daughters,Elizabeth and

Frances. Elizabeth Elzey married Lewis Rigby,who transferred possession to John
/M e 8 | rEFE TIr € tal TH€ F AR

Rigby, and in turn, his daughter, Elizabeth Rigbya After Elizabeth's marriage to
Eﬂ,?.l_r Twer F

Lambert Hyland, the property remained under the Hyland name until the %xta ndineteenth.

century.
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1. Name ¢(indicate preferred name)

historic  pr, Hyland House

and/or common Mrytle Grove

2. Location

street & number End of Annie Hyland Road ___ not for publication

city, town Oriole —X__ vicinity of congressional district First

state Maryland county Somerset

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

—__ district —___ public X occupied . agriculture ——_ museum

X __ building(s) X private ____ unoccupied ____ commercial park

— structure —__ both —__ work in progress — educational X private residence

—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment —_religious

~ _ object ____in process ____yes: restricted ____ government — . scientific

— being considered ___ yes: unrestricted — industrial transportation
__xnot applicable ___no ___ military ___ other:

4- owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Snowden and Susan Dorsey
street & number Rt. 3 Box 144 telephone no.:
city, town Princess Anne state and zip code yp ,gs3

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. (Clerk of Circuit Court liber
street & number Somerset County Courthouse folio
city, town Princess Anne state MD. 21853

6. Representation in Existing nistorical Surveys

title Maryland Historic Sites Inventory

ate 1967 —_federal _X_state ____ county

local

deposnory for survey records Maryland Historical Trust

city, town  Annapolis state MD. 21401




7. Description Survey Nog_,,

Condition Check one Check one

___excellent ____deteriorated ___ unaltered _X_ original site

X good ____ruins X altered __moved date of move
—fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Dr. Henry Hyland house stands at the end of Annie Hyland Road (also known
as Crab Island Road) and on the west side of St. Peter's Creek near Oriole, Somerset
County, Maryland. The two-story, five-bay frame house faces south with the principal
gable oriented on an east/west axis.

Supported by an excavated cellar with Flemish and common bond brick walls, this
two—story frame house appears to date from two principal periods, the late eighteenth
century and the early nineteenth century. The eastern two bays of the house was clearly
built before the rest of the dwelling with a two-story brick end wall. The brick wall
now serves as an interior partition since the western three bays were added to the
structure during the early to mid nineteenth century. Aside from a few fragments of
eighteenth century style woodwork, the house interiors date from the first decades of
the nineteenth century. Currently, the house is covered with aluminum siding, and a
steeply pitched roof is sheathed with asphalt shingles.

The south (main) elevation is an uneven five-bay facade with a centralized entrance
and flanking two-over-two sash windows. The front door is a replacement and aluminum
shutters have been attached to each window. Cellar window openings with mortise and
tenon frames and diamond cross-sectioned bars fill two openings that pierce the east
foundation wall. The second floor is lighted by five unevenly spaced two-over-two
sash windows.

The east gable end is partially covered by a shed roofed sun porch added to the
house around 1976. A door was cut through the end wall to allow acces from the dining
room. The second floor is lighted by two six-over-six sash windows, and a single six-
over—-six sash lights the attic. Rising from the gable end are twin chimney stacks
finished with a slightly corbelled cap. The eaves to the roof extend from the wall
surface and are finished with short returns.

The north (back) side of the main house is an uneven wall surface. Three bays
with a west side entrance define the main block, while two additional bays are stepped
in from the principal wall surface. The rear entrance is trimmed with a modern Colonial
surround, and two-over—two sash windows light the first and second floors. 1In addition,
two diamond cross-sectioned grilled openings pierce the foundation wall.

Upon first glance, the first floor follows a standard side hall/double pile plan,
but a closer analysis suggests the house developed into this form beginning with an
eighteenth century two-story, brick-ended house. The hall partition is a one-foot wide
brick wall, while the other exterior walls are frame. Also, two corner stack supports
remain in the cellar along the west wall, but brick chimneys no longer remain in these
positions. Instead, twin chimneys rise against the east wall. Finally, a late
eighteenth-century six-panel door with an ovolo molded surround and HL hinges survives
on the second floor.



8. Significance Survey No. §-42

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
-1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation — law _____science
-1500-1599 _ agriculture —_economics ——literature — sculpture
——1600-1699 _X__ architecture — education — military — social/
X 1700-1799 ___art —___engineering — music humanitarian
X_1800-1899 ____ commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater
— 1900- —__ communications — industry — politics/government ____ transportation
—_invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _ B _ C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Dr. Henry Hyland house is an interesting example of an early nineteenth-century
plantation house that incorporates the fragments of a late eighteenth-century brick-
ended dwelling. The fragmentary aspects of the eighteenth-century material suggests
a radical alteration during the early nineteenth century. It appears the brick end
was reused as an interior partition, and an early nineteenth century house was built
on the foundation of the earlier structure. Inside, the almost consistent Federal
period woodwork suggests major rebuilding around 1810-1830. The estimated reconstruction
might be at the later end of the bracket date due to the Greek Revival nature of the

rlor and dining room mantels.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. g4

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle Paul Touart - Architectural Historian

organization Somerset County Historical Trust date 6/02/86
street & number %24 N. Somerset Avenue telephone  651-0077
city or town Princess Anne state MD. 21853

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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DESCRIPTION CONTINUED :?fti;L

The relative few eighteenth-century features and the fragmentary aspect of the brick-
~~ -ded house suggests a radical alteration during the early nineteenth century. *lagycha
S esrdg g Ecdende dchtugesuggese X_X_radical alteratiomdutcing<theeaxly\ninateenth
¢dmunsdy< It may be that the early brick-ended house burned and the leftover remnants of the
house, which would have been largely masonry, were redesigned in terms of a nineteenth-
century side hall/double pile house.

The side hall contains a Federal style stair that rises in an open flight to the attic
in the northwest corner. A square newel post and three rectangular balusters to each tread
support an oval profile handrail. The stringer is decorated with an unconventional stepend
pattern, and the triangular area below the stringer is finished with vertical beaded boards.
The stair rises in three flights to the attic.

From the hall access is provided to the two principal first floor rooms through slightly
raised eight-panel doors, which are framed by thumb molded surrounds. Each doorway has
paneled reveals. Both first floor rooms retain early nineteenth-century chair rail, base-
boards, and mantels. The mantels in both rooms follow Greek Revival style designs with
semi-detached Tuscan columns that support protruding frieze blocks and .-stepp&éhd broken
shelves. The frieze blocks in the south room have a diamond design. Joining the two rooms
are large ten-panel double doors framed by fluted surrounds with bullseye corner blocks. The
niche to the left of the mantel in the north room (dining room) is filled with an eight-panel
door closet.

The second floor is divided into three bedrooms which open off the upstairs hall. The
rooms are simply finished with a combination of early nineteenth and a little late eighteenth-
century woodwork. The attic has been finished off in modern times.

—
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3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

Ths s a large frame house
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There are Z chimneys enclcsed within
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.
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Slave houses and other cut bufldings which were once on the

property a~e now :cne.
by, buried.

The orf;‘nal owner of this house was Dr. Henry Hyland. =

sacdcle cdoctor of scme local fane.

Legend has ¥t that he dfed n

his saddle returning from a patients beds’de - €h’s horse brou ht

h'm home.

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered

Interior Exterior

The Hyland fam?lyceretery Is scmewhere near-

Altered

é 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

[9- NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE CF RECORDER

Paul A. Brinkman

2/8/67

DATE OF RECCRD
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Myrtle Grove S=42
Oriole vicinity, Somerset Co., Md.
North Elevation

5/86, Paul Touart, Photographer
Neg./Md. Historical Trust






Myrtle Grove S=42
Oriole vicinity, Somerset Co., Md.
CCellar Grill

5/86, Paul Touart, Photographer
Neg./Md. Historical Trust






Myrtle Grove S-42

Oriole vicinity, Somerset Co., Md.
Mantel - Parlor

5/86, Paul Touart, Photographer
Neg./Md. Historical Trust






Myrtle Grove S~42
Oriole vicinity, Somerset Co., Md.
Mantel - Dining Room

5/86, Paul Touart, Photographer
Neg./Md. Historical Trust
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Myrtle Grove S-42
Oriole vicinity, Somerset Co., Md.
Stair

5/86, Paul Touart, Photographer
Neg./Md. Historical Trust
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